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AUTHORITY

INO goonaois CERTIFIED

ADDENDUM SET “4”

1871 MAY, 2022,

To all Prospective bidders,

e —

e et
REF: TENDER NO.

TESTING AND COMMISSIONING

KRA/TQS/NCB-072
OF

2021-2022 — SUPPLY, DELIVERY,
TWO (2) UNMANNED AIRCRAFT

SYSTEMS FOR AERIAL SURVEILLANCE FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the following

_clarifications:

Clarification Request/ Item
| Description
1 Iirm’s experience, page 20, requires

reference from two (2) past clients for
the last five (5) years from the date of
tender publishing. As the Civil Aviation
Act  (No. 21 of 2013) legalizing
unmanned aircraft systems, came into
effect in 2020, the above requirement
may be impossible to meet. Can the
past experience of our manufacturing
partners be sufficient to fulfil this
requirement?

KRA Response |
Prospec tive bidders are advised that the past
experience from manufacturing partners is
acceplable to support this requirement as
long as the bidder can pmof having partnered
with the manufacturer in supply of drones.
For this case, the bidder should attach an
agreement  between them and  the
manufacturer in the supply of drones to their
respective client(s). Additionally, by allowing
JV with foreign partners/firms will enable
fulfilment of the requirements.

2 | Does the lead partner in the joint
venture agreement need to comply to
all the technical Requirements? Can
joint Venture partners support select
technical requirements?

Bidders are advised that under Joint Venture
agreement, the Lead Firm must meet all
mandatory requirements. However, the JV
partners can support or complement each
other in meeting the technical requirements.

ENote: o N
Bidders are advised to:

18th May, 2022.

“o Align their bid security to be valid upto and including 25th May 2023.

e Acknowledge receipt of this addendum published and uploaded on the KRA Website on

The Addendum form part of the bidding document and is binding to the bidder. All other

terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You are therefore required to

immediately acknowledge the reéeipt of this addendum.

Regards,

D

Bernard Mukundi,

For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management
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